MEETING OF JANUARY 5th, 1959.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Irwin at 8 pm. Roll call;- Present were Councilmon Bock, H. Giger, V. Giger, Everscle, Pond and Stefani. Also present were Att. Bettis, Supt Dunn and Recorder Lawrence.

Minutes of meeting of Dec. 15th was read and approved.

was carried.

Communications; letters from Planning Commission and State Highway Dept were read.

Mr. Smith appeared on question of extension of present sewer on N. Juniper to service his property.

After discussion, it was decided that Mr. Smith and Supt Dunn get together on cost, etc and bring it back to the next meeting.

Mr. Clemenson appeared on question if he could construct a 40 ft dead end street on his property on M. Juniper. After Att. Bottic read ordinance relating to widths of city streets, Beck moved that Att. Bettis be instructed to propare an amendment to Ordinance # 331 to allow less than 60 ft street widths to a cul le sac, in special circumstances. Eversele 2nd and motion

Mr. Voos appeared on question of moving a power pole on Wait Ave. to existing property line. Councilmen V. Guger and Supt Dunn to investigate and report back at next meeting.

Mr. Guttomson appeared on question of city furnishing him power to his property cutside of the city limits. After discussion it was felt that the cost would be too great on his part to be practicable.

Wr. Earl C₁iver appeared on question of city supplying hook up in Quonset Hut, so that the Lions C₁ub could furnish a heater for use of the Loys (couts. Pond moved that the city hook up the Quonset Hut for heater power. V. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

Fire Chief Christiansen made the Ambulance and Fire Dept reports. Police Chief Younce made his yearly Police Dept. report. Recorder Lawrence made the Recorders Court report.

U. Giger moved that the claims be allowed and checks drawn on the treasury, 2nd by Beck. Roll call- 6 syes no mays.

Mayor Irwin stated that hereafter he would like all dept. heads to check those claims of their depts. each month.

Eversels moved that the Fire Depts. appointment of Norman Christiansen as Fire Chief for 1959 be accepted. Stefani 2nd and motion was carried.

Recorder gave a financial breakdown of Sewer District # 4. Beck moved that Att. Bettis be instructed to prepare an anending ordinance for Sewer District # 4, and to permit rebates for over assessment. H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

Recorder read Resolution(prepared by the State Highway Dept.) asking for special funds to repair city streets. II. Giger moved that the Resolution be accepted. 2nd by Eversele, and motion was carried.

Att. Fotblas read Ordinance (421 on its 2nd and final reading. Book moved that Ordinance # 421 be accepted on its final reading and to be made part of the records. Pond 2nd. Roll call- 6 ayes, no nays.

MINUTES OF JAM. 5th MEETING (Cont)

Mayor Irwin stated that at this time he would make the following appointments for 1959. Light Dept. V. Giger, Water and Sover Dept. Beek, Streets and Public Property Eversele, Cemetery & Parke Stofand, Police Pond, Fire Dept. H. Giger. Finance Constitues; Stefani Pond and Beek. Wages and Hours; Eversele, H. Giger and V. Giger Revemp City Ordinances; H. Giger Att. Bettis and Recorder Lawrence. V. Giger to represent council at Planning Commission. Eversele to represent city for Civil Defense.

Book nominated Eversels for President of the Council. H. Giger moved that an unnaminous ballot be east for Ren Eversels as Fresident of the Council, Pond 2nd and motion was carried.

Supt Down stated that there has been varialism at the pump house over New Years as windows and door broken and float valve stolen. There also has been vanialism at the new city parks.

Eversele moved that the meeting be adjourned, 2nd by Pond and motion was carried.

Mosting adjourned at 11.15 pm.

Irwin, Mayor

rence, City Recorder